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 BIDDER’S CONFERENCE – MINUTES OF MEETING 

 
 

 
 Reference:  

ITB/UNDP/BRG/ IDN-0000033293/017/2017 
Provision of ICT Equipment  

for the Intelligence Command Center at Peatland Restoration Agency 
Indonesia Office 

 
 

Time & Venue:  
Monday, 12th October 2017; 14.00 – 15.30 Jakarta Time [GMT + 7 hours]  
Venue: 7th floor, Menara Thamrin Kav. 3, Jakarta 10250 
 
 
ITB - Closing Date and Time:  
Tuesday, 19th October 2017; 17.00 Jakarta time [GMT + 7 hours] 
 

 

TO ALL INTERESTED BIDDERS 
 
Here below are Minutes of Meeting regarding the above assignment: 
 

Part Introduction and Guidance 
 

I 
 
Bid conference was opened with following agenda:  
1. Explanation on ITB document – administrative issue (closing date, submission form & 
method, delivery place for submitting offer, contract award, etc.).  
2. Explanation on the Term of Reference (TOR).  
3. Explanation on the Submission Forms  
4. Q & A  
 
Bidders were encouraged to carefully read the ITB document before preparing the 
offer and to check regularly UNDP website for any update/amendment to this tender 
document  
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Part 

No 
Question and Answer 

 

II 1 Q For Section 3, Part C Requirement, Item No.2, is it equip with Window 10 pro 
or not? 

A It should be Win 10 Professional and kindly find the amendment as attached. 
2 Q For Section 2, Part F. Award Contract, No. 35, related to the variation of 

quantity at maximum 25% of total offer, is it before or after the proposal 
submitted? 

A The variation will be done prior award of the contract which is after the 
evaluation of all bids.   

3 Q For DATA SHEET, No. 13, about the delay sanction, it shows 0.5 %, is it from 
total offer or only from the delayed item? 

A It is 0.5% per day from total offer 
4 Q For DATA SHEET, No. 23, Annex 1 should be sent in protected format and the 

password should be provided along in the body email in case the bid 
submitted by email? 

A The password should be provided along with the submission and will be 
requested by email to those bidders who submitted bids by email.  

5 Q For the DATA SHEET , No.26, please confirm who could provide the 
certification letter 

A Certification letter can be provided by Principal , Manufacturer or Distributor 
as long as the letter support the items being offered  

6 Q Is there any template for Written Self Declaration of not being included in the 
UN Security Council 1267/1989, UN Procurement Division List or other UN 
Ineligibility List? 

A There is no standard template and bidders are free to create any format of 
the letter as long the letter declare that the bidder is not being included in 
the UN Security Council 1267/1989, UN Procurement Division List or other UN 
Ineligibility List 

7 Q Please confirm that the Certification or Authorization letter apply for all items 
requested in the tender document? 

A No, it is not. The Letter only apply to Items as mentioned in the DATA SHEET 
NO.26 

8 Q For Delivery, shall all the item to be delivered in one time or can be sent 
gradually? 

A All the item is allowed to be sent gradually with maximum delivery time on 15 
February 2018 

 
III 

Amendment to the ITB 
 
1. DATA SHEET, No.28, Part B 
    
  Original :   
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Amended to : 
 

 
 
 
2. Section 3, Part C, REQUIREMENT , Table 
Information : There is a mistake in writing the number, after No.8 should be No.9 and   
so on. As a result the total item should be 29 instead of 30. The Revised Table as attached 
of this MoM. 
 
 
3. Section 3, Part C, Requirement , Table 
      

- Item No.1 
Orginal : 
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Amended to : 

 
 

- Item No. 2 
Original : 

 
  
               Amended to : 

 
 

- Item No. 6 
Original : 

 
 
              Amended to : 
 

 
- Item No.7 

Original : 
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             Amended to : 

 
 
 

- Item No.21 
Original :  

 
 
                 Amended to : 

 
 
 

- Item No. 30 
Original : 

 
      
                 Amended to : 

 
 
4. Section 3,  
            Original : 
Note: 
Price of each item included delivery, commissioning, installment, integrating, and warranty  
(detail in Section 3) 
 
             Amended to : 
Note: 
Price of each item included delivery, commissioning, installment, integrating, testing and  
warranty (detail in Section 3) 
 
5.  Section 3, Delivery 

Original : 
 
Delivery 
The items will be delivered to the below address: 
Badan Restorasi Gambut (BRG) 
Jl. Teuku Umar No. 10, Menteng, Jakarta Pusat 10310 – Indonesia 
 
            Amended to : 
 
Delivery 
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The items will be delivered to the below address: 
Badan Restorasi Gambut (BRG) 
Jl. Teuku Umar No.17, RT.1/RW.1, Gondangdia, Menteng, Kota Jakarta Pusat, Daerah Khusus 
Ibukota Jakarta 10350 
 
6. Section 7 , Table 2 

   Original : 

 
                  
                 Amended to : 

 
 
 
 

 
Jakarta, 13 December 2017 


